UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING APPEAL PANEL
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20555

Socyr-

v
Alg o 1,
Olflce of tha

ocket:pg ‘%y

l]'

August 21, 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chase Stephens, Chief
’ Docketing and Sexvice Branch

FROM: Richard S. Salzman, Chairman
Diablo Canyon Appeal Board

SUBJECT: PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
‘ (Diablo_Canyon Nuclear Power Plant,
G Docket Nos. 50-275 OL
~ & 50-323 (Security Plan)

——

The Secretary to the Appeal Board yesterday received
a telephone communication from Mr. Herbert H. Brown. Mr.
Brown is counsel for the Governor of California in this
case. The substance of that conversation appears in the
attached memorandum. Please put it in the Public Document
Room file and handle it in accordance with 10 C.F.R.
§2.780. Thank you for your assistance and cooperation.
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Dictated by Herbert Brown at 5:00 pm on 8/20/80

To: Chairman Salzman
Dr. Johnson
Mr, Moqre

Today, August 20, Messrs. White and Seivers arrived at
PG&E's San Francisco office at 1:00 p.m. to view PG&E's
security plan. I arrived at 1:15 p.m.. Mr. Guiffrida, I
have been informed, will arrive here shortly. We have been
denied access to PG&E's security plan. PG&E's Chief of
Security informed us that he does not have the combination
to the safe which contains the security plan. Accordingly,
we are unable to proceed at present even though we have
scrupulously followed the procedures required by this Board
and the procedures further imposed by PG&E.

Respectfully submitted,

Herbert H. Brown
Attorney for Governor Brown

-







